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Evaluation Rubric: Concept Proposal 

2020-21 Grand Challenge:  

Overcoming the Calculus Barrier to STEM Success 

 

Proposal Title:              

Section A: Concept Proposal 

“Overcoming the Calculus Barrier to STEM Success” Grand Challenge grants will provide funding for 

intersegmental faculty teams whose projects reconceptualize the role of and approach to calculus in 

students’ first-year introductory STEM experience, either by seeking to directly transform the calculus 

sequence or reimagining the role of calculus in STEM majors where calculus is a prerequisite. 

Applicant teams were asked to submit a concept proposal (4-6 pages) and a self-assessment (2 pages 

per institution). For the concept proposal, applicants were asked to describe succinctly and clearly 

how the project’s approach will overcome the calculus barrier in STEM. Applicants were asked to 

highlight in their narrative items 1-6 below.  

For the self-assessment, applicants were asked to describe the status quo, goals, and how and why 

each partner institution is prepared to join this Grand Challenge. For all partner institutions, 

applicants were asked to identify: the relevant data at each institution, how is calculus a barrier to 

STEM student success, and how each institution is ready to engage in Learning Lab's Grand Challenge. 

Applicants were instructed that this information would set the context for their response to item 6: 

concrete, measurable short- and long-term goals. 

Please evaluate the concept proposal based on the following questions. (The self-assessment will not 

be evaluated.) These questions correspond to key elements/components of the concept proposal 

instruction section of the RFP. For each question, please provide a brief assessment and a numeric 

score, based on a scale of 1 – 5, with 5 reflecting an excellent or very strong response, and 1 reflecting 

a poor or weak response. Please evaluate each component within the context and entirety of the 

overall proposal. 

*Please note that the Evaluation Rubric for the next stage (the full proposal stage) will have additional 

questions related to instructions in the RFP for that stage (e.g., scalability, support from host and 

partner institutions, etc.). Projects invited to the next stage will also be assessed for additional 

strengths based on how effectively they align with statutory selection criteria. (Government Code 

65059.2 (b)(1)(A-I)) 

 

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=65059.2.
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=65059.2.
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Question Reviewer Assessment   
(~ 100 words per response) 

Score 
(1-5) 

1. Project Approach: Does the project have a 

well-considered approach for overcoming the 

calculus barrier in STEM? Is the approach 

innovative? Does the project specifically address 

the problem of racial and gender inequity in 

STEM? Does the project change the status quo in 

a way that will lead to more equitable outcomes 

for specific racially minoritized and gendered 

student group(s)? 

  

2. Pedagogical practices: Are the project’s 

proposed pedagogical practices effective and 

inclusive? For example, does the project include 

practices that are relevant for addressing racial 

and gender equity gaps and how students learn? 

Will they expand faculty learning?  

  

3. Data and technology tools.  How well will the 

project capture and catalog data and practices to 

share with other practitioners and researchers, 

and utilize data to iterate project improvements? 

  

4. Budget and Relationship to Project Plan: How 

well does the proposed budget align with and 

advance the project plan and goals? Is it clear 

how Learning Lab funds will be used to carry out 

the project plan? 

  

5. Expertise of team and strength of 

collaboration: How well do the qualifications/ 

experience of the PI and co-PIs relate to 

accomplishing the project’s goals? For example, 

do the PIs/co-PIs have experience implementing 

inclusive practices? Does the team include a 

diverse array of practitioners and researchers, as 

highlighted on page 8 of the RFP? How well does 

the project demonstrate well balanced 

intersegmental collaboration? 

  

6. Concrete, Measurable Short and Long-Term 

Goals: How well do the short and long-term 

goals, requested by the RFP on page 11, align 

with the RFP? Does the project have a clear 

approach to measuring for efficacy relative to the 

stated goals? Do they flow logically from the 

project’s proposed activities?  
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Section B: Overall Assessment of Impact 

The following evaluation should be based on your overall assessment of the proposed project as a 

whole. Please assess the project’s potential to successfully achieve its goals in overcoming the 

calculus barrier to STEM success.  

 

Please use the following key to evaluate this overall impact: 

 

High (score 5 or 4) 

● Project has high potential to achieve its goals and have a significant impact in overcoming the 

calculus barrier to STEM success. The proposed project successfully addresses all major 

components identified above, including racial and gender inequity in STEM. 

Medium (score 3) 

● Project has potential to achieve its goals and may have a significant impact in overcoming the 

calculus barrier to STEM success, but the proposed project has weaknesses and does not fully 

address all major components identified above.  

Low (score 2 or 1) 

● Project appears unlikely to achieve its goals or have a significant impact in overcoming the 

calculus barrier to STEM success. The proposed project has major weaknesses and does not 

fully address all major components identified above. 

 

Please provide 250-350 words explaining your overall assessment of the 

proposal’s likely impact. Please highlight the proposal’s strengths and weaknesses, 

including any constructive suggestions, in your overall assessment. Please include 

questions for applicant team to address in the full proposal. 

Please note: This feedback will go directly (and anonymously) to the applicant 

team. Feedback for Items 1-6 will not be included.  

Overall 

Assessment of 

Impact Score: 

(1-5) 

  

 


